
Email received: 16/03/23 from , subject line - 
Z7182666: 
 
External: This email originated outside the ICO. 
FAO Mel, 
  
  
Mel – thanks so much for taking my phone-call this morning. 
  
In rela�on to our registra�on ICO Z7182666, can I please request the following changes: 
  

1.      As a public sector body (NDPB in Northern Ireland), we are required to have a DPO, so 
please now update the blank details to read: 

  
DPO: 

 
GTCNI 
Albany House 
73-75 Great Victoria Street 
Belfast, BT2 7AF 
E: foi@gtcni.org.uk 
T: 028 90333390 
  

  
2.      Main Contact: 

  
Replace  with  

  
  

3.      As  from GTCNI, the security code originally issued to  is 
unavailable, so could I please ask you to send another security code so that I may maintain 
our records online going forward. 

  
Kind Regards 

 

 
 
General Teaching Council for Northern Ireland 
Albany House 
73-75 Great Victoria Street 
Belfast, BT2 7AF 
E: @gtcni.org.uk 
T:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Email received 19/04/2023 from , subject line - 
RE:ICO – Renewal Confirmation..: 
 
External: This email originated outside the ICO. 
Hi there, 
  

 no longer works for GTCNI and we don’t know the security number to access the online 
portal, can you please email this to me or alternately amend your records accordingly to the below? 
  
I will s�ll need a new security code, I look forward to hearing back from you in due course 
  

 

@gtcni.org.uk 
 

  
Many thanks in advance 

 
  
  
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Email sent to  25/04/23, subject line – RE: 
Z7182666 MEL ICO:02080002442 and reply to Mel’s query: 
 
External: This email originated outside the ICO. 
Responses as below: 
  
registration reference number - ICO Z7182666 
  
DPO is an individual. Details as follows: 
  

DPO: 
 

GTCNI 
Albany House 
73-75 Great Victoria Street 
Belfast, BT2 7AF 
E: foi@gtcni.org.uk 
T: 028 90333390 
  

  
GTCNI is required to have a DPO. 
  
Kind Regards 

 

 
  
General Teaching Council for Northern Ireland 
Albany House 
73-75 Great Victoria Street 
Belfast, BT2 7AF 
E: @gtcni.org.uk 
T:  
 
 





Dear 

Further to our livechat yesterday, I am writing to provide the links for the ICO’s DPO guidance and that of the EDPB guidance.

As far as I can see, neither the legislation nor the guidance directly address the issue of the remuneration of a Data Protection Officer though it is
stated that organisations are expected to provide adequate resources (sufficient time, financial, infrastructure, and, where appropriate, staff) to
enable the DPO to meet their UK GDPR obligations, and to maintain their expert level of knowledge.

The focus is on the professional qualities which a DPO needs including an expert knowledge of data protection law and practices and the ability to
fulfil the tasks referred to.  As I indicated on livechat, as the role of DPO carries a high level of responsibility with the post holder reporting directly to
executive management, I would assume any organisation employing one would wish to provide remuneration in line with this in order to secure
someone with the relevant qualities.

I hope this information is helpful to you. If you would like to discuss this enquiry further, please contact me on my direct number 0330 4146534. If you
need advice on a new issue you can contact us via our Helpline on 0303 123 1113 or through our live chat service. In addition, more information about
the Information Commissioner’s Office and the legislation we oversee is available on our website at www.ico.org.uk. For information about what we
do with personal data see our privacy notice.

Yours sincerely

Caroline Thompson
Case Officer
Information Commissioner’s Office

 







pertinent to GTCNI’s business is personal to the author, and does not reflect the views of GTCNI. GTCNI’s Privacy Notice can be viewed on our website at Privacy
Notice - General Teaching Council NI (gtcni.org.uk).




